OPINION **CARE AND COMPASSION AMDIST TRAGEDY UNFORGETTABLE**

As a long-term resident of Georgetown, I needed to call our local 911 for help, as my wife was in critical condition on the afternoon of July 27.

The response by police, ambulance and fire services was a very few minutes. Police arrived and immediately took over CPR from my son, who is ex-military, with continuous coaching and updating from the lady on dispatch.

Paramedics took over from them shortly after and all tried hard to make things happen but unfortunately were unable.

Everyone of these good people were efficient. courteous and helpful and

took care of everything. including the coroner and funeral home, with one officer staying with us the whole time until my wife was taken away and advised us what to do in every detail.

We would like to thank every one of them and are extremely proud to have them serving us in Halton

The following morning, I received a call from the police services board asking if they could help us further in any way, which was another example of how fortunate we are.

I would also like to thank the doctors and staff of both Georgetown and Oakville Trafalgar

hospitals for their great al major and difficult opservice during the previous nine weeks of caring for my wife through sever-

erations.

JOHN SANDERS GEORGETOWN ∃

ırsday, August

ξ

, 2020

MOREONLINE

SIGN UP FOR OUR WEEKLY NEWSLETTER AT THEIFP.CA

NEW: Public Screening Protocol



Effective August 10, 2020, a new COVID-19 screening protocol will be mandatory for entrance to Town facilities.

Public visitors will be required to answer a short series of screening questions prior to facility entry. These screening questions adhere to direction from Halton Region's Medical Officer of Health to help determine the likelihood of a person's exposure to the COVID-19 virus.

Note: the screening program will keep an attendance log for 30 days in the event that contact tracing is required by Halton Public Health. After this period, data is automatically deleted.

Members of the public are asked to complete screening day of and in advance of attending a Town facility where they will show the 'green check mark' on their mobile device. Facility ambassadors will also be available to help with on-site, in-person screening. Visit haltonhills.ca/covid-19 for full details on screening protocol process and additional resources.



Access the screening questions by visiting haltonhills.ca/simpletrack or use the QR code (left) for quick and easy access.

If using an iPhone, simply snap a photo with your phone's camera. Android users will need to download a QR scanner in the app store.

Screening protocol is used alongside other health and safety measures including wearing a mask/face covering in indoor public places; practicing physical distancing; frequent hand washing & enhanced cleaning protocols.

Notice of Road Closure



Tenth Line Slope, Ward 2, Town of Halton Hills - Contract No. T-040-20

The Town of Halton Hills Transportation and Public Works Department is advising of the temporary road closure of Tenth Line between 27 Side Road and 32 Side Road. This closure is scheduled to take place from August 17, 2020 to November 1, 2020. The closure is required to allow for the repair and reconstruction of Tenth Line Slope at Lot 29/30.

Contact:

Tyler Bruley, C. Tech. | Engineering Design Technologist 905-873-2600 ext. 2435 | Fax: 905-873-8192 tylerb@haltonhills.ca

